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Beverly Bell

From: Marie Davis

Sent:  Tuesday, April 21, 2009 2:59 PM

To: 'Ed Bianchi'

Cc: Andy Fecko; 'Marie Rainwater'; Beverly Bell

Subject: Action Items from Communication Protocols mtng 4/20/09

Ed,
Following are the action items and decisions reached at yesterday’s Communication Protocols meeting:

e Rationale documents will be created and reviewed with each management plan/measure agreed upon.
Entrix will email proposed changes to Draft Protocols regarding this decision.

e Entrix will provide draft table of contents for Draft Application

e Communication Protocols collaborative participants will email comments/edits on Version 3 Protocols to
PCWA by April 29

e Revised draft of Protocols will be distributed to collaborative by May 7

e Next meeting of Communications Protocols collaborative is morning of June 2
Items noted for continued discussion:

o Form of memorialization of agreements

e Timing and process for non-FERC agreements

Please call if questions.

Marie
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Marie Davis

Registered Professional Geologist
Consultant to Placer County Water Agency
530-906-1984

4/21/2009



